Rockville Town Council Meeting Minutes for May 13, 2013

The Rockville Town Council met on May 13, 2013 for the regularly scheduled meeting in the Town Hall at 7:00pm. Those in attendance were Debra Ackerman, Josh Sorrels, Parke Swaim, Steve Waltz, Liddy Dowd Wright and Mike Stites.

Requests to be on the agenda included representative from the Pool Committee and Mark Vanderheyden representing Thirty-Six Saloon. Deborah McKinney and Lindsey Hammontree were present representing the Pool Committee. A Special Meeting was scheduled for Monday, May 20, 2013 at 6:30 at the Town Hall to discuss Pool Committee recommendations for hiring pool staff. Opening of the pool was scheduled for June 2, 2013 to allow time to finish painting, filling of pool and allowing time for water to reach adequate temperature. Steve(m)/Parke(2) to approve the Town applying for a grant from the Parke County Community Foundation for pool improvements. All voted aye. Motion carried. Mark Vanderheyden and Sherry Jeffers requested an extension to the noise ordinance to accommodate bands outdoors. Josh (m)/Parke(2) to authorize the Thirty-Six Saloon outside entertainment until 1:00 am with noise reduction at midnight. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Josh(m)/Steve(2) to approve the minutes from the April 22, 2013 regular meeting. All voted aye. Motion carried.

There were no appropriations of funds or additional appropriations.

Josh(m)/Parke(2) to approve claims. All voted aye. Motion carried.

There were no billing adjustments to discuss.

Chad recommended the hiring of a part-time, 30 hours per week at minimum wage, general maintenance employee to assist all departments as needed. Steve(m)/Josh(2) to approve the hiring of a part-time employee and to amend the Salary Ordinance. All voted aye. Motion carried. Chad stated the Town of Montezuma is interested in purchasing the old water meters. The Town Council agreed to selling the old water meters to the Town of Montezuma. Chad mentioned that Bill White agreed to vacate the ADA Coordinator position and Keith Stonebraker (Street 2) accepted the ADA Coordinator responsibilities. Steve(m)Josh(2) to hire Keith as the ADA Coordinator and an increase of \$2,500.00. All voted aye. Motion carried. Chad requested an Executive Session to discuss the Salary Ordinance. An Executive Session was scheduled for 7:30 Monday, May 20, 2013 at the Town Hall. Chad submitted three quotes for street paving. Parke(m)/Josh(2) to accept the quote from Hesler Paving & Contracting at an amount of \$52,470.00. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Rodney distributed the Incident Frequency Report, the Monthly UCR Code Report and the Monthly Activity to Date Report for review. One bid had been received for the 2006 Ford Crown Victoria. Josh(m)/Parke(2) to accept the sealed bid in the amount of \$518.00. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Notice was given to the Town Council of the resignation of Jeff Gooch from the Cemetery Board. Mike Stites presented the Notice to Taxpayers of Hearing on Proposed Cumulative Capital Development Fund for publication.

Parke(m)/Steve(2) to approve the Keystone Software Systems Annual Maintenance Agreement for \$6,205.00. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Josh (m)/Liddy (2) to adjourn meeting.		
	_	
	_	
ATTEST:	_	
	_	Rockville Town Council
Clerk-Treasurer		